UCC AGENDA

DATE: October 8, 2003
TO: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Members
FROM: Mzt. Tim Urbaniak, Chair

Undergraduate Curriculum Committee

RE: UCC MEETING

The next meeting of the UCC will be Wednesday, October 15, 2003 at 4:00 p.m. in the Missouri
room of the SUB.

I. ITEMS — FIRST READING

Item 3 (02-03) REVISED New Program: Minor in International Studies — with revisions
as per Dr. Park

(2003-2004)

Item 4 AS Program of Study in Human Resources — General Applied Option and COB
Articulated Option. Modification of a program (change “option” to “emphasis”).

Item 4.a CTBU 255 Medical Law and Ethics. Change rubric.

Item 5 AAS in Radiologic Technology. New program.

Item 5.2 RAD 101 Radiological Technology I. New course.

Item 5.b RAD 102 Clinical Radiology I. New course

Item 5.c RAD 110 Radiation Physics and Biological Principles I. New course.
Item 5.d RAD 151 Radiological Technology II. New course.

Item 5.e RAD 152 Clinical Radiology II. New course.

Item 5.f RAD 201 Radiological Technology III. New course.

Item 5.g RAD 202 Clinical Radiology III. New course.

Item 5.h RAD 204 Principles of Radiographic Exposure. New course.

Item 5.i RAD 205 Clinical Radiology Intersession. New course.

Item 5.j RAD 210 Radiation Physics and Biological Principles II. New course.
Item 5.k RAD 251 Radiological Technology IV. New course.

Item 5.L. RAD 252 Clinical Radiology IV. New course.
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xc: Keith Edgerton, Chair, Academic Senate



